

This recent natural avalanche was spotted yesterday (3/19) in the Northern Bridger Range on a SE aspect. Photo: B. Miller

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 20, 2014 Bridger Range, 2014-03-20